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July 9, 2014 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:  David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT: Southern Utah University – Campus Master Plan Approval 
 

Issue 
 
Southern Utah University is requesting review and approval of its updated Campus Master Plan. 
 

Background 
 
The Board last reviewed and approved the Southern Utah University Campus Master Plan on July 13, 
2012. The changes that have occurred since that time are summarized in the attached memo from the 
institution and identified on the attached campus map. 
 
SUU officials will be present to provide additional information and respond to questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner recommends that the Board approve the Southern Utah University updated Campus 
Master Plan. 
 
    
     
    _______________________________                                                              
    David L. Buhler 
    Commissioner of Higher Education 
 
DLB/GLS/WRH 
Attachment 
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To:  Utah State Board of Regents 
From:  Tiger Funk, Executive Director, Facilities Management & Planning 
Date:  July 1, 2014 
Subject: 2014 SUU Master Plan 

  
 
We request approval of the 2014 Southern Utah University Master Plan (attached): 
 
Summary of changes made: 
 
• Removed Juniper Residence Hall which was razed in 2013 
• Adjusted Center for the Arts footprint to reflect actual design 
• Altered orientation of Bud Bowman field and parking lot 

 
 

 
We request approval of the 2014 SUU Master Plan. 
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